
From:  
Sent: 03 March 2021 13:50 
To: Cardwell Kris J - AW-CU <Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk> 
Cc: Stewart Tom - AW-CU <Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk>; Perez-Trillo Cristina: 
H&F <Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk>; Rawlinson James: H&F 
<James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk>; White Lisa: H&F <Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Licensing Application Ref: 2021/00065/LAPR 584 King's Road, 
Fulham, SW6 2DX 
 
Hi Kris, 
 
Likewise, it was good to meet you too, we all found the meeting extremely helpful 
and informative. 
 
I have incorporated the specific conditions you have requested within the Operating 
Schedule.  I have identified where they are located by numerical identification on 
your original email. 
 

  
2. 1.18 All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the 
Licensing Act 2003 in terms of the licensing objectives, offences committed under 
the Act and conditions of the Premises Licence. Written records of this training shall 
be retained and made available to police and authorised officers of the Licensing 
Authority on request 
  
3. 1.25 A daily incident log shall be kept at the Premises and made available on 
request to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police or the Fire Service which 
shall record the following: 
(a) 1.26 all crimes reported to the venue, any visit by a relevant authority or 
emergency service 

1. 1.47 High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all 
times that the premises are open for licensable activities and; 

  
1. 1.47 shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working 

properly and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, 
showing the date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made 
available to Police or authorised Council officers on request 

2. 1.48 one camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to 
capture a clear, full length image of anyone entering. 

3. 1.49 shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place.  

4. 150 recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days 
with date and time stamping. 

5. 1.51 footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council 
officer within 24 hours of a request. 

6. 1.52 a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of 
the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will 
be able to show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent 
data footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous 
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(b) 1.27 all ejection of patrons 
(c) 1.28 any complaints received 
(d) 1.29 any incidents of disorder 
(e) 1.30 seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) 1.31 any faults in the CCTV system 
(g) 1.32 any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
 
  
4. 4.2 The premises shall operate a ‘Challenge 25’ age-restricted sales policy and 
promote it through the prominent display of posters 
  
5. 1.14 On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days when a 
Chelsea victory parade takes place there shall be two door supervisors on the 
premises from three hours before the advertised kick off time until three hours after 
the match has been completed. 
 
6. 1.15 On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days when a 
Chelsea victory parade takes place, the premises shall not allow any drinking, or 
provision of food, in any area outside the front of the premises for three hours before 
the advertised kick off time until three hours after the match has been completed. 
 
7. 116 On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days when a 
Chelsea victory parade takes place plastic glasses shall be used for three hours 
before the advertised kick off time until three hours after the match has been 
completed. 

Kind regards 
Noel 
 
 
 
From: Kristen.Cardwell@met.police.uk 
Sent: 03 March 2021 09:27 
To:  
Cc: Tom.Stewart@met.police.uk; Cristina.Perez-Trillo@lbhf.gov.uk; 
James.Rawlinson@lbhf.gov.uk; Lisa.White@lbhf.gov.uk 
Subject: Licensing Application Ref: 2021/00065/LAPR 584 King's Road, Fulham, 
SW6 2DX 
 
Good Morning Noel, 
  
It was good to meet with yourself and your client last Friday to discuss the proposed 
Business Model for 584 King’s Road. As discussed, the Operating Schedule 
submitted with the application is very restrictive and it is my understanding that it is 
your intention to revise and submit an amended Operating Schedule. We discussed 
specific conditions that the Police would want to see attached to the premises 
licence and I have included them below:- 
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2. All staff responsible for selling alcohol shall receive regular training in the 
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
  
3. A daily incident log shall be kept at the Premises and made available on request 
to an authorised officer of the Council or the Police or the Fire Service which shall 
record the following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejection of patrons 
(c) any complaints received 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service 
  
4. The premises shall operate a ‘Challenge 25’ age-restricted sales policy and 
promote it through the prominent display of posters 
  
5. On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days when a 
Chelsea victory parade takes place there shall be two door supervisors on the 
premises from three hours before the advertised kick off time until three hours after 
the match has been completed. 
 
6. On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days when a 
Chelsea victory parade takes place, the premises shall not allow any drinking, or 
provision of food, in any area outside the front of the premises for three hours before 

1.High Definition CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained, at all times that 
the premises are open for licensable activities and; 
  

7. shall be checked every two weeks to ensure that the system is working properly 
and that the date and time are correct. A record of these checks, showing the 
date and name of the person checking, shall be kept and made available to 
Police or authorised Council officers on request 

8. one camera will show a close-up of the entrance to the premises, to capture a 
clear, full length image of anyone entering. 

9. shall cover any internal or external area of the premises where licensable 
activities take place.  

10. recordings shall be in real time and stored for a minimum period of 31 days with 
date and time stamping. 

11. footage shall be provided free of charge to Police or authorised council officer 
within 24 hours of a request. 

12. a staff member from the premises that is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times. This staff member will be 
able to show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent data 
footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage 
reproduction shall be almost instantaneous 



the advertised kick off time until three hours after the match has been completed. 
 
7. On days when Chelsea Football Club are playing at home or on days when a 
Chelsea victory parade takes place plastic glasses shall be used for three hours 
before the advertised kick off time until three hours after the match has been 
completed. 

If I can assist you with anything further then please let me know, 
  
Kind regards and all the best, 
  
Kris.  
  
Kris Cardwell 

Police Constable 3286AW 

Licensing Officer - Hammersmith and Fulham (Central West BCU) 

Metropolitan Police Service  

 
  
  
 


